



Amjad Shabbir

Warehouse/ Sales/
Catering
assistant/Hairdresser

Amjad Shabbir
Kallar Syedan Pakistan

[00923041978708](tel:00923041978708)
amjadshabbir101100@outlook.com

I am looking for a job in a warehouse/ sales/ catering or hairdresser in countries like Romania, Portugal etc. I would like to relocate to another country in order to live and work there for at least 2 years. At the moment, I am living in Pakistan and I am working as a hairdresser. I want to work internationally even if it is for some time in order to boost my CV and get more experience so I can find jobs in different countries or even in my own country which is Pakistan. As there are not many opportunities here, working in a country like Portugal, Romania etc would make me stand out to employers in Pakistan and other countries. If you were to choose me, you would be getting a hardworking, team player and strong communicating employee.

Skills

Customer Service- I have gained good customer service skills whilst working in a cash and carry shop which has also developed my communication skills with new people and other work colleagues. My role as a sales assistant previously has given me training on till role, stocking shelves etc.

Food safety and hygiene- Currently, where I live we have big food businesses and I have volunteered in them too by delivering food, setting out food etc. This has allowed me to develop my food safety and

to work safely and as a team. I understand hygiene and safety when handling different things, I am a quick learner so I can work in any possible.

trained with food preparation and food service in the catering field. We have big businesses in front of the homes in our area so it was good for me. I worked good as a team because I was part of a team who delivers it appropriately and



Edit with the Docs app

Make tweaks, leave comments and share with others to edit at the same time.

NO, THANKS

GET THE APP

Experience

Hammad Cash and Carry/ Sales Assistant

January 2019 - March, 2020

*Working on tills

*Stocking shelves

Hairdressers/ Hairdresser

July 2020 - January 2022, Pakistan

*Haircutting and shaves

Arsalan HairDressers / Hairdresser

January 2024 - Ongoing, Pakistan

*Haircutting and shaves.

Education

Kallar Syedan High School/ Year 9

Pakistan